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l GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
~EAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELIII - I IOOOI 

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDW02Jl","'l Pi o,1«!:-J.31r.tno2J 

To 
The Manager, 
MIS Shrce Lodge, 
2012. Gali No. 7, Chuna Mandi, 
Pahar Ganj, New Ddhi. 

Sub: Rrgarding issuance of FSC In r/o 1\1/S Shree Lodge al 2012, Gali No. 7, Chuna Mmdi, Pahar 
Ganj. NcwOclhi. 

Sir, 
This has reference to online JD No. 2023042707S63 d~ted 27.04,23, on the subject cited above. 

In this connection it is to infonn you that the sice was inspected by the officer concerned department on 
05/06/2023 in the presence of l't11.n1gtr and following shortcomings were observed: -

I. Finl aid hose reel system found nonfunctional. 
2. fire pump found nonfunction:tl. 
3. 04 no. rooms arc shown at third floor in the building p!an, whereas in application form same are 

not mentioned please clarify the same. 

In view of abo\·e, Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed. Therefore, you are requested to 
rectify lhe shortcomings 11.t the earliest for further consideration in the matter. 
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ili1 
Deihl Fire Service 
L----' 

1. The Addi. Commissioner of Police (Lie.), Licensing Unit, Def~ Colony Police Station. 
New Delhi. 
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